RoYvAaL IRISH ACADEMY,

.

5(70( 19.DAWSON STREET,

D[JBLlthzotthecﬁmbﬁxwlayﬁm_ur4
Dear Prof. FitzGerald

You will find on the othe® i
gide a list of the Grants made by the Academy |
since IB887 in aid of the Magnetic ObserVations‘{
at Valentla, and in the Proceedings Ser., 3,Vol.XY
,p,zzz, there 1s a Report by you and Mr Cullum
-?P the work done there. ' You will remember tha
”RBrd of June 1894 you read a further Report ol
work done there.‘éhls Report was not qulte ready
for publication at the tlme and I have been di=

rected by the Publication Commlttee to ask you

if it has since been completed or' 1f you eXpect |
_to be in a p031t10n soon to give a more compleﬁei
,Report on results obtalned since 1889. LS i

The Committee Wlll meet on Ich Jan. %

and I would be obllged f 59 you could wrlte me a re:

#

ply on the next page before thax date.

Yours falthfully.




Reyal  Smoly  Cleadommy.

Fariiamentary — Grant for  ading  Scienlifi FBesearch,

N Report. Avthors name Amouny Date: Drawn.
£ s _ i

I52 "Magnetic Observations at Valentia." Prof .FitzGerald 409 - | - 8th March IS887
173 Mr Cullum e (O 28th May I889
197 Rerl of Rosse (| 20 - |- | 95th July I892
206 %//5 / I0 - |~ | I4th June T894
220 4 5| - |- | Toth June I896
228 _ 100 - |- 25rd March 1898
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